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a.

r. Knpunnos, yn. FocTtuHoasopckas,
MouToBasa oTKpbI TKa. Hayano XX Beka
Kirillov, Gostinodvorskaya Street. Postcard.
Early 20thcentury

r. Knpunnos, Toprosble pagbl,

MouyToBada oTKpbI TKa. Havano XX Beka
Kirillov, Trading rows. Postcard.

Early 20thcentury

Fopog Kwupunnos sBnfsetcs B HacToslee
BpeMs afMWHUCTPaTUBHbIM LeHTpPOM Kwupun-
NnoBCKOro paiioHa Bonorogckoil ob6nactu. OH
HaxoguTtca B 130 KM OT 061aCTHOrO LeHTpa - T.
Bonorasl M B 7 KM 0T Bonro-bantuiickoro soj-
HOoro nyTtu. Kupunnos Hepeako HasblBalOT Ty-
pucTMyYeckMMu BopoTamu Bonoroackoin obnac-
TW. opoj ¢ HaceneHMeM OKOMO 8 ThICAY YefloBeK
eXEerogHo NpMHMMaeT A0 4YeTBEPTU MUNNUOHA
TypuctoB. MupoByto cnasy ropogy Kupunnosy u
KnpnnnoBcKoMy paioHy MPUHECN apXUTEKTYP-
Hble aHcamb6nn Kupunno-benosepckoro n ®epa-
MOHTOBA MOHACThIpel 1 hpeckn AunoHucus.

«Pycckoin dusangoii Ha Cesepe» Ha3Ban be-
nosepbe M3BECTHbIN nucaTenb XIX Beka AHapeit
MypaBbeB - MO aHanoOrMu ¢ eruneTcKon NycTbl-
Hel, rhe cenuanchb KOrfa-to OCHOBATENM paHHe-
XPUCTUAHCKOTO OTWeNbHUYecTBa. lMoaTnyeckoe
CpaBHEHWe yKa3blBaeT, NMPexje BCero, Ha MHOro-
YMCNEHHOCTb MOHACTbIpen 6e103epCcKOro Kpas u
Ha NPOTEKaBLUYI B UX CTEHAX MHTEHCUBHYIO Ay-
XOBHY XMU3Hb...

Hauano cesepHoii ®unBanje nonoXKUIN MOC-
KOBCKME MOHaxu, npenofobHble Kupunn n de-
panoHT. B riiyxom necucTom Kpaw OHW OCHOBau
B KoHUe XIV Beka Kupunnno-benosepckuii n de-
panoHTOB MOHacTbIpW, CTaBLI e BCKOPe ovaramu
XPUCTUAHCKOW KYNbTYpbl W LEHTpaMu Xxo03siiic-
TBEHHOW XMn3HU benosepbs n pycckoro Cesepa.

Kpome Kupunnosaun ®epanoHTOBa MOHACThI-
pei, pycckyto ®unsanay Ha CeBepe npefcTaBNAaNM
M3BeCTHas aCKeTUYEeCKOW 3aMKHYTOCTbI0 Hunosa
NycTblHb Ha peyke Cope, FOPULKNIA MOHACTBLIPb
Ha LLlekcHe, CAbIBLUIWA MeCcTOM 3aTOYEHWUS 3HAT-
HbIX PYCCKUX XEHLUH, U pA4 MEKUX, UCYHE3HYB-
WMX B pa3Hble rofbl 06UTEeNein N CKATOB.

Today Kirillov is an administrative
center of the Kirillov district ofthe Vologda
region. It is situated 130 kilometers far from
the regional center Vologda and 7 kilometers
off the Volga-Baltic waterway Kirillov is
quite often called tourist gates of the Volog-
da region. The town with 8000 inhabitants
receives annually up to a quarter ofa million
tourists. The Kirillov district is world-fa-
mous thanks to the architectural ensembles
of the Kirillo-Belozersky and Ferapontov
monasteries and Dionisy s frescoes.

Andrey Muraviev, a well-known writ-
er of the 19th century, called Belozeriye
«Russian Thebaid in the North» compar-
ing it with the Egyptian desert where once
settled founders of the early-Christian
hermitages. This poetic comparison points
out, first of all, a large number of monas-
teries in the Belozersky region and inten-
sive spiritual life within their walls...

The Northern Thebaid was begun by
the Moscow monks Kirill and Ferapont. In
the remote forest land they had founded
the Kirillo-Belozersky and Ferapontov
monasteries at the end of the 14thcentury
which soon became centers of the Chris-
tian culture and economic life of the Be-
lozersky region and the Russian North.

Besides them the Northern Thebaid
was famous for the ascetic Nilo-Sorsky
hermitage and the Goritsky nunnery on
the Sheksna River, which became a place
of imprisonment for noble Russian
women, and several small cloisters which
disappeared in different years.






Kupunno-beno3epcknin MoOHacTbIpb

The Kirillo-Belozersky monastery

Hanb6onee un3BeCTHbIM LeHTpom Ce-
BepHOi duBaupgbl asnsetrca Kupunno-be-
NO3epCKUIi MOHACTbIpb, Pacno0XEeHHbIN
Ha 6epery CuBepCKOro o3epa W MNOYTU B
ueHtpe r. Knpunnosa. Kupunno-benosep-
CKUI MOHACTbIpb - KpYyMHelwwnii penu-
FMO3HbIA, KYNbTYPHbIA, 3KOHOMMWYECKUINA
LeHTp pycckoro CeBepa. M3 cTeH MOHa-
CTbIpA BbIWAW MHOIMe OCHOBaTeNun cesep-
HbIX MOHacTbipeil. Bux yncne c. CaBBaTuil
- ocHoBaTenb 3HaMeHUTOro Co/0BELKOTO
MOHACTbIpA ¥ CB. MapTUHMaH - NPeeMHUK
®depanoHTa, YycTpouTten, depanoHTOB-
CKOW 06MTeNnun, NpUHABLINE MOHalLIeCKU
noctpur ot camoro Kupunna, a snocneg-
cTBumM - cB. Hun Copckuin, cB. KopHunwnii
Komenbckuii, cB. AnekcaHgp OLeBeHCKUI,
cB. WrHaTtnii Jlomckuit. Mpum ocHoBaTe-
Nne B MOHacTbipe NMepenucbiBainuCb KHUTH,
cylw,ecTBOBaja WKoONa, B KOTOPON obyyanu
loHOWen rpamoTe. KupunnoeBckue pacne-
Bbl TPU CTONETUSA Hasaj BOCNPUHUMANUCH
M pacnpocTpaHaancb Kak o6pasubl Lep-
KOBHOro neHus. ABTOPCTBO LUeNoro paja
WKOH, npoucxoauswux wus Kupunno-be-
N0O3epCKOro MOHACTbIpPA, MPUNUCHIBANOCH
AHppeto Py6nesy, aHunny YepHomy, An-
oHucuio. K koHuy XVII Beka choopmupoBa-
naco 60nblWasg MoHacTblpckas 6mbnnoTeka,
KoTopas uMMena cnaBy 6orateliweil KHUro-
XpaHuTenbHUUbl Pycn, HacuuTbiBaBLUEN
OKONO ABYX TbICAY KHUT.

One of the most famous centers of the
Northern Thebaid is the Kirillo-Belozersky
monastery situated on the shore of Lake
Siverskoye and almost in the center of
Kirillov. The Kirillo-Belozersky monastery is
the largest religious, cultural and economic
centre of the Russian North. Many founders
of Northern monasteries took the vows
there. Among them: St. Sabbatius, founder
of the famous Solovetsky monastery and St
Martinian, Ferapontssuccessor and organizer
of the Ferapontov monastery, who were made
monks by St. Kirill himself, and later on St. Nil
Sorsky, St. Cornily Komelskiy, St. Alexander
Oshevenskiy, St. Ignaty Lomskiy. During
the lifetime of Kirill books were copied in
the monastery and there was a school where
young men were taught grammar. Three
centuries ago the church hymns of Kirillov
were taken and spread as a model of sacred
music. A number of icons from the Kirillo-
Belozersky monastery were attributed to
Andrei Rubliov, Daniel Cherny and Dionisy.
By the end ofthe 17th century the monastery
had possessed a big library which was known
as the richest library of Russia containing
about 2 thousand books.

Kupunno-benosepcknii MoHacTbipb. Bug c Cusepckoro osepa.
MouyToBas oTKpbI TKa. Hayano XX Beka

Kirillo-Belozersky monastery. Viewfrom Lake Siverskoye.
Postcard. Early 20““century

KWPUNNO-BENO3EPCKUA MOHACTbIPb
Cxema pacnono>KeHns namaTHUKOB:

. YcneHCKUit MOHACTbIpb
Il. NBaHOBCKMIA MOHACT bIpb
I11. OcTpor

IV. «HosBblilt ropog» THE KIRILLO-BELOZERSKY MONASTERY

I. The Assumption monastery
Il. The Ivanovsky monastery






Cypabba MOHacTbipa cBfi3aHa C OflHOM W3 Hanbonee APKUX U HEOAHO3HAYHbIX IMYHOCTEN B
pycckoi uctopun - uapem MeaHom posHbiM. B 1528 rogy ero 6ygyuime poauTenn - BeNUKWUIA
KHA3b Bacunuii 1l ¢ xxeHoli EneHoit FanHckoi nocetunn KnpunnoBcky o6uTenb ¢ MOMMTBOMR O
[apoBaHWM HacnefHNKa U OCTaBWIN 3HAYNTENbHbIM BKAag. PoXeHne AONTOXAAHHOTO HAacNegHW-
Ka ynpo4mnno aBTOpUTET MOHacTbipsa. Bnocnencteum uapb MiBaH po3HbliA MMen 34ecb COGCTBEH-
Hble MOKOMW, B KOTOPbIX OCTaHaB/IMBA/ICA BO BPeMS MaNOMHWYECKUX MOE3A0K, a nepes CMePTbIO
OH MPUHSAN MOCTPUXKEHWE B MHOKM 3TOr0 MOHACTbIpS. MoOHAcCTbipb NOMb30Banca NoAAepXKoi
KHA3el n 60ap CTapuukux, LepemeTeBbiX, Tens reBCKnX, BopoTblHCKMX, Of0eBCKUX U apyrux. C
XV BeKa MOHACTbIpb 6bl/1 MECTOM CCbIIKU. 34eCcb Haxoannucb BopoTbiHCKME (B TOM 4unc/ie Tepoi
KasaHckoro noxoga soesoga B./. BopoTbiHCcKkuii), LLlepemeTeBbl, ApYr U cOBeTHUK M BaHa 'po3Ho-
ro CenueecTp, KACUMOBCKMWIA XaH Lapb CUMeOoH bekbynatoBuy, Mutpononut Moacad M MHOrume
apyrue. B 1676 rogy B Kupnunnos nepesenun LWeCTOro pyccKoro natpuapxa HUKoHa, rge oH nposen
B CCbl/IKE MATH NeT.

paHANO3HbIN aHCamM6nb Kupunno-6eno3epckoro MoHacTbips COPMMpPOBANca B OCHOBHOM
3a fjBa cToneTuns - c KoHua XV go koHua XVII Beka. 9T0 caMblii 60/1bLLIOIA MOHACTbLIPCKWUIA KOMMNNEKC
Poccum, ero nnowagb okono 12 ra. 3a NpocTvpaoWMMnUCA NOUYTU Ha 2 KM PyHAAMEHTaNbHbIMU
MOHACTbIPCKUMUW CTEHAMW HaXOAMUTCS OAMHHaAUATb 60MbWKX U ManbiX LEpPKBein. McTopuyeckm
CMOXMBLLAACA CTPYKTypa 06uTenn BkAtoYaeT B ce6s bonbwoi YcneHckuidi, Manblii IBaHOBCKWUIA
MOHAacTbipy 1 HoBbIW ropog,.

+m  Kupunno-6enosepckuit MOHaCT blpb.

Pocnuck BecTH6ONA APXUMAHAPUYBUX

Kennit. 1838-1840-e IT.

Kirillo-Belozersky monastery.
W all-painting in the hall o fthe Father
Superiors house. 1838-1840-s

The destiny of the monastery is connected with one of the most
outstanding and ambiguous persons in the Russian history - the tsar Ivan
the Terrible. In 1528 his future parents - the Grand Duke Vassily 11l with his
wife Helena Glinskaya visited the monastery to pray for the birth of an heir
and made a considerable donation. The birth of the long-awaited successor
consolidated the authority of the monastery. Afterwards Ivan the Terrible
had his own chambers there where he stayed during his pilgrimage and
before his death he took the vows in this monastery. The monastery enjoyed
the support of the dukes and boyars Staritsky, Sheremetev, Telyatevsky,
Vorotinsky, Odoevsky and others. Since the 15h century it became a place
of exile. There lived representatives of such noble families as Vorotinsky
and Sheremetev, a friend and adviser of Ivan the Terrible Selivestr, Casimov
khan-tsar Simeon Bekbulatovich, metropolitan loasaf and many others. In
1676 the sixth Russian patriarch Nikon was moved to Kirillov where he spent
5 years in exile.

The grandiose ensemble of the Kirillo-Belozersky monastery was built
mainly during two centuries - from the end of the 15thcentury till the end of
the 17thcentury. Itisthe largest monastery of Russia, its territory is about 12
hectares. Behind its solid walls which are 2 kilometers long, there are eleven
big and small churches. The monastery consists of the Big Assumption, the
Small Ivanovsky monasteries and the New Town.

A Kwnpunno-benosepckuit MOHacT bipb.
MoyToBas oTKpbl TKa. Havano XX Beka

Kirillo-Belozersky monastery.
Postcard. Early 20thcentury






K koHLy XVI Beka fepeBAHHble yKpenneHusa Mea-
HOBCKOFO M YCNEHCKOr0 MOHAaCThIpE 3aMeHunn Ha
KaMeHHble. B cuUCTeMy MOHAacCTbIPCKUX YKpeneHuit,
Kpome CTeH U 6alleH, BOWAN ABe HajBpaTHble LepKBU:
MpeobpaxeHna n MoaHHa JlecTBMYHMKA. BbicoTa CTeH
nepesoHayanbHO gocTturana 5,5 metpa. Bo Bpemsa nofb-
CKO-IMTOBCKOTro HawecTeuss Kupunno-benosepckuii
MOHACTbIPb OKa3an 0XecToYeHHOe CONPOTUBEHNE He-
npuatento. bonee wWecTW neT MOHacTbipb HaxoAusca
noj yrpo3oil HanageHns u 6bia1 0TpesaH OT CBOWUX BOT-
YUH.

YpayHas 060poHa MOHACTbIPSA, BEPHOCTb rocygapto
cnogBuran uaps Anekces MuxainoBnya eule cunbHee
ykpenutb Knpunno-benosepckuii MoHacTbipb, caenaTb
ero HafeXxHbIM OMIOTOM LEeHTpPaibHON BRacTu Ha Ce-
Bepe, NMPUKPbITb MOCKBY OT TpO3HOr0 CEBEPHOro CO-
cepga - LWBeunn. B 1653 rogy nosBuncsa LapCcKuii ykas
0 CTPOUTENbCTBE HOBbLIX KPENOCTHbIX COOPYXeHuii. C
BO3BeJeHMeM HOBOro ropofa TeppuToOpmuA MOHACTbIPA
yBennyunacb BABOE, MPOTAXEHHOCTb CTeH cocTaBu/a
noyTu fBa KnnomMmetpa.

Kupunno-6eno3epckuit MOHaCT bipb.
MouyToBada oTKpbl TKa. Hauano XX Beka
Kirillo-Belozersky monastery.

Postcard. Early 20lhcentury

By the end of the 16thcentury the wooden fortifications of the lvanovsky and
Assumption monasteries had been replaced by the stone ones. Besides the walls
and towers, two gate churches - the church of Transfiguration and the church of
St. John the Climacus - were included in the fortification system ofthe monastery.
Originally the height ofthe wallsreached 5,5 meters. During the Polish- Lithuanian
invasion the Kirillo-Belozersky monastery put up fierce resistance to the enemy.
More than 6 years the monastery lived under the threat of attack and was cut off
from its lands.

Successful defence of the monastery, faithfulness to the sovereign made the
tsar Alexey Mikhailovich fortify the Kirillo-Belozersky monastery even better,
make it the stronghold of the central authorities in the North and defend Moscow
from a threatening northern neighbour - Sweden. In 1653 the tsars decree to
build new fortifications was issued. After the construction of the New Town the
territory of the monastery was doubled. The length of the walls became almost
two kilometers.

a. Kupunno-Benosepckuit MoHacTbipb. KpenocTHble cTeHbl. XV I Bek.

Kirillo-Belozersky monastery. Fortifications. 16™ century






B Hosom ropoge ¢ 1958 roga coxpaHseTcs LUepkoBb PusononoxeHnus (1485 r.) us cena bopogasa
- ApeBHeliWee fAepeBAHHOe coopyxeHune CeBepa. PAfoM Cc Heil - BeTpAHasa MenbHuua XIX Beka, ne-
peBe3eHHas, BePOATHO, 13 gepeBHU [opka. B XIX Beke Takux MenbHUL B KUpUNNOBCKOM ye3fe 6bl10
BE/INKOE MHOXECTBO, Ceilyac coXxpaHunacb TONbKO OfHA.

The wooden church of the Deposition of the Robe
(1485) from the village Borodava, the most ancient
wooden construction of the North, has been preserved
on the territory of the New Town since 1958. Near
it there is a windmill of the 19th century, which was
probably transported from the village Gorka. In the 19t
century there was a large number of similar windmills in
the Kirillov district, but only one has come down to us.

x Llepkosb Pusonono><eHus n3 c. bopogasa. 1485

Church ofthe Deposition ofthe Robefrom the village Borodava. 1485

A Kupunno-benosepcknit MOHacT bIpb Kupunno-6enosepckuit MoHacT bipb. Kunpnnno-benosepcknit MOHaCT bIpb.
Kirillo-Belozersky monastery Bonorogckas 6awHa. XVII Bek Mockosckas 6awHa. XVII Bek
Kirillo-Belozersky monastery. Kirillo-Belozersky monastery.

Vologda Tower. 17 hcentury Moscow Tower. I17hcentury



PepanoHTOB MOHACTbLIPb

The Ferapontov monastery

B 19 kunomeTpax K CeBEpO-BOCTOKY OT
r. Kupunnosa, Ha HEBbICOKOM XOJIME, PacnOOXeH-
HOM Mexay BbopopaeBCckUM M [Mackum o03epamu,
BO3BbIlWIAETCA Hebonbwol no pasmepam Pepa-
MOHTOB MOHACTbIPb - OAHO W3 NpUMeYaTeNbHbIX
MecT benosepckoro kpas.

®epanoHTOB MOHACcTbipb OCHOBAH Mpeno-
fOo6HbIM DepanoHToM B 1398 rogy. Wctopuue-
cKas BecOMOCTb PepanoHTOBa MOHACThbIpA, 3Ha-
YUTENIbHOTO KYNbTYPHOTrO UM LYXOBHOrO LEHTpa
Benosepbsa, onpefenserca ero yyactuem B 3no-
XaNnbHbIX MOMEHTaX 3MNOXWN CTAHOBNEHMUA PyccKo-
ro LeHTpann3oBaHHOTO rocyjapcTea. Bo BTopoii
nonosmHe XV - Havane XVI Beka ®epanoHTOB-
CKMe cTapubl OKa3blBasn CEpPbe3HOe BAUAHUE Ha
NOANTUKY MOCKBbI.

@®epanoHTOB MOHACTbIPb OblT O4HUM U3 60-
ratelnx BOTYMHHUKOB benosepba. EmMy B Ha-
yane XVII Beka npuHagnexanu HECKONbKO C&n,
oKono 60 pgepeBeHb, 100 nycToweli, 6onee 300
KPecTbsH.

B 1614 rogy ®epanoHTOB MOHACTbIpb 3axBa-
TUAN Ka3alKue oTpsAfbl, 04HAKO ero nocTpoiku
NOABEPrANChL NUWb CPaBHUTENbHO He60MbLLIO-
My pa3opeHuto. B To e BpeMS 3KOHOMUYECKU N
ynajoK, CBA3aHHbIA C NUTOBCKUM HalleCTBUEM,
3ajepxan fanbHenwmne CTpoOUTeNbHble PaboThbl
6onee yem Ha ABa gecstka net. K 1640-m rogam
OTHOCMTCS KpPaTKOBPEMEHHbI Mepnoj HOBOIO
nogbeMa MOHAaCTbIpsA, BbI3BAaBLIWWA O0XMWBAEHUE
KaMeHHOro cTpouTenbcTea. Bcneg 3a 3aTum Ha-
yanca MoCTeneHHbI YyNnagoK BCEro MOHACThbIp-
CKOro X038/CTBa.

The Ferapontov monastery is located
atadistance of 19 kilometers to the north-
east from Kirillov on a low hill between
Lakes Borodaevskoye and Paskoye. This
small monastery is one of the remarkable
places of the Belozersk region.

It was founded by the Holy monk
Ferapont in 1398. The historical signifi-
cance of the Ferapontov monastery, an
important cultural and spiritual center
of the Belozeriye, is determined by its
participation in the epochal moments of
the formation of the Russian centralized
state. In the second half of the 15th- be-
ginning of the 16th centuries the elders
ot the Ferapontov monastery influenced
deeply the policy of Moscow.

The Ferapontov monastery was one
of the richest landowners of Belozeriye.
In the beginning ofthe 17thcentury about
60 villages, 100 waste grounds, more than
300 serfs belonged to it.

In 1614 it was captured by the Cos-
sack troops, but its buildings suffered rela-
tively small devastation. At the same time
the economic decline connected with the
Lithuanian invasion delayed further con-
struction work for more than 20 years. The
short-term period ofthe new development
of the monastery in 1640-s stimulated re-
vival ofstone building. After that a gradual
decline of the whole monastic economy
started.

®depanoHTOB MOHacThIpb. CBATHIE BpaTa
Ferapontov monastery. Holy Gates

depanoHTOB MOHAaCTbIpb. Pocnuch BecTu60ONA
ApXuMaHApuYbUX Kenuit Kupunno-6eno3epckoro MoHacT bips.
1838-1840-e rr.

Ferapontov monastery. Wall-painting in the hall of the Father

Superiors house in the Kirillo-Belozersky monastery. 1838-1840-s






B 1798 rogy ®epanoHTOB MOHACTbIPb OblN ynpa3gHeH ykasom CuHopa.

B 1904 roay MmoHacTbipb Obl/1 BO306GHOBNEH KaK XXEHCKWIA, 3aKPbIT BHOBb B 1924,

C Toro Xe roga B namaTHMKax ®epanoHTOBa MOHACTbIPS Pa3MeCTUCS My3eid, CTaBLUWUiA
BrnocneacTsnn unmanom Kupunno-benoszepckoro MCTOPUKO-apXUTEKTYPHOIO U XYLOXECT-
BEHHOT0 My3es-3anosegHuka. B 2000 rogy aHcam61b ®epanoHTOBa MOHACTLIPA C pOCAMCAMU
OvoHncua 1502 roga BkIOYeH B cnnMcok BecemupHoro Hacnegus KOHECKO.

ApPXUTEKTYPHbI aHCaMbb MOHacTbips copmupoBancs B nepuof ¢ KoHua XV no XVII
BEK.

ALpOM apXUTEKTYpPHOro aHcambns depanoHTOBa MOHacTbips ABNseTcA cobop PoxpgecTsa
Boropoanubl, NOCTpoeHHbIN B 1490 rogy. 3T0 nepBas KaMeHHas MOCTPOIiKa MOHACTbIPS U 0fHa
13 NepBbIX KAMEHHbIX NOCTPoeK benosepbsi. OCOBOYH0 3HAYMMOCTb 4151 PYCCKOW M MUPOBOM KY/b-
TYypbl MMeeT cTeHonucb cobopa Poxpaectea boropoanubl. CorfacHo TEKCTY NETOMNUCKU Ha OTKOCe
CeBEPHOIi ABepu, OH pacnucaH AMoHUCUEM M ero CbiIHOBbSAMY € 6 aBrycta no 8 ceHTa6pa 1502 roga.
3T0 eANHCTBEHHAsA MOIHOCTbIO COXPAHMBLLASACA POCMNCH BblAAOLLEroCA NpesCcTaBUTeNs MOCKOB-
CKON MKOHOMWUCHOW LUKO/bI, FNaBHOT0 XYAOXHMKa cTpaHbl py6exa XV-XVI Bekos - LnoHUCUS.

B 1530-x rogax pocTOBCKMe MacTepa, (popMupys napagHbiii 4BOP MOHAacTbIps, NOCTPO-
WM uepkoBb BnaroBeweHusa ¢ Tpane3Hol nanatoil. OHa ABASETCSH YHUKANbHbIM MaMSATHU-
KOM apXuTeKTypbl nepBoit TpeT XVI Beka. LLepkoBb MoCTpoeHa Ha BKNaj BENUKOro KHA3S
Bacunua Il B o03HaMeHOBaHWe POXAEHUA BbIMOJIEHHOr0 B KUpuniosBckom u ®epanoHTOBOM
MOHAaCTbIpAX HacnegHuKa, 6yayuero uapa MeaHa IV. B spyce 3BOHHMWLbI HaX04WNUCh TalHUK
N KHUTOXpaHunuue, rae XpaHUancb PyKONUCHbIe MOHACTbIPCKUE KHUTH.

In 1798 the Ferapontov monastery was abolished by the decree of the Synod. In
1904 it was revived as a convent which was closed in 1924.

Since then the Ferapontov monastery became a museum, and later a branch of
the Kirillo-Belozersky museum-reserve. In 2000 the ensemble of the monastery with
Dionisys frescoes of 1502 was included in the UNESCO World Heritage List.

The centre of the architectural ensemble of the Ferapontov monastery which
was constructed from the end of the 15thtill the 17thcentury is the Cathedral of the
Nativity of the Virgin built in 1490. It is the first stone construction ofthe monastery
and one ofthe first stone buildings of Belozeriye. Especially important for the Russian
and world culture are the frescoes in this Cathedral. According to the text on the
northern door, it was decorated with frescoes by Dionisy and his sons from the 6thof
August till the 8thof September in 1502. It is the only completely surviving work of
Dionisy, an outstanding representative of the Moscow icon-school, the main artist of
the country on the border ofthe 15-16thcenturies.

In 1530-s the Rostov craftsmen forming the front yard of the monastery built
the Annunciation church with a refectory. It is a unique architectural monument of
the first third of the 16th century. The church was constructed with the donations
of the Grand Duke Vassily 11l to commemorate the birth of an heir, future tsar lvan
IV, who was born thanks to the prayers in the Kirillo-Belozersky and Ferapontov
monasteries. There was a hiding place and a book-stack in the tier of the belfry, where
handwritten books were kept.

4 4 4 ®epanoHTOB MOHACT bIpb.
CTeHonucu B cobope PoxkaecTsa boropoguubl.
AvoHucuit. 1502

Ferapontov monastery.
Dionisys frescoes in the Church of the Nativity of the
Virgin. 1502






B 1530-e rogbl noctpoeHa KaseHHas nanata depa-
MOHTOBA MOHAacTbIpA. OHa ABMAETCA O4HUM U3 CaMblX
LPEBHMX KaMeHHbIX NaMATHWKOB TPaXKAaHCKOW apXxu-
TekTypbl XVI Beka 13 coxpaHuslmnxcsa Ha Cesepe Poc-
CUW 1 NpefHasHavanacb AN XpaHeHU MOHACTbIPCKUX
[LOKYMEHTOB. ApXUTEKTypa NpocTa U MOHYMeHTabHa
- MAacCCUBHbIe CTeHbl, HeGOMblWNE OKOHHble MPOEMbI
NUWeHbl 06pamaeHunii.

B 1641 rogy nocTtpounu UepkKoBb MapTuHMaHa.
ManepTb K Heil npucTpoeHa B cepeanHe XIX Beka. Ha-
py>XHas Komno3suumsa cteHonucn 1502 roga Ha BHeLLIHEN
cTeHe cobopa PoxpgectBa boropogunubl pacrnonaraercs
B apOYHOM MpOEMe CEeBEepHON CTeHbl U. MapTuHua-
Ha Haf ero 3axopoHeHueMm. 3[eCb COXPaHWU/IOCb OYEHb
pefkoe n3obpaxeHue ele He KAHOHU3MPOBAHHbLIX OC-
HoBaTefnen MoHacTelps ®epanoHra n MapTuHMaHa.

HapaBpatHble uepkBu borossneHusa u npen. depa-
noHTta Hag CBATbIMMW BpataMu NOCTPOEeHbI B 1650 rogy.
LlepKBU COOpYXeHbl Haj [LBYXMPOJIETHbIM T[/1aBHbIM
BXOLOM B MOHACTbIpb. ABAAKTCA TUMUUYHbLIM 06pas-
LOM WaTpoBbiX nocTpoek XVII Beka, 04HaKO Bblfens-
IOTCA HEMOBTOPMMOCTbLIO M XXUBOMUCHOCTLIO YBEHYAH-
HOro ABYM#A CTPOMHBIMU LIaTpamMu ob6bema. BmecTe ¢
npumbiKaroLwen c tora KaseHHol nanatoil obpasytoT
rnaBHbIA (hacag PepanoHTOBa MOHAcTbIps. VHTepbep
LlepKBell fOBOMbHO cBOE06Pa3Hbiii. OHU 06bEAMHEHDI
B O4MH HeOO/NbLIOW NPSMOYTrONbHbIN, BbITAHYTbIA MO
ocu ceBep-lOr 00beM, pa3feneHHbIi BHYTPU apKoW.
LWaTpbl mocTaBfieHbl Haf cepefAuHON 3aaHusa 6e3 BCA-
KOW CBSA3M C CUCTEMOW MepeKpbIBaKLLMX XpaM CBOAOB.
Mx Bec nepegaetcs Ha CTeHbl MNPy MOMOLLM OCTPOYMHO
pasMelLeHHbIX Pasrpy30yHbIX apoyeKk - Mpuem, HUTLe
60/blle He BCTpevatoLimiics.

OT cobopHOro xpama K Tpamne3HOi nanaTe uayT
KpbiTble [ABYXbSPYCHble Mepexofdbl C BCTPOEHHOW B
LeHTpe  KO/OKONMbHel. KOMOKOMbHS MOCTPOEHa B
1680-e rogbl. TpéxbapycHas, WwaTpoBas, 0YeHb PeLKO
BCTpevarLWerocs Tuna ¢ KeagpaTHbIM NAaHOM 3BOHA U
YyeTblpexrpaHHbIM WaTpom. Ha apyce 3B0Ha BucaTt 17
KOMOKONOB. B wartpe coxpaHUNca YHUKanbHbI Mexa-
HM3M 60eBbIX YacoB 1638 roga.

B XIX Beke, B NpuX0ACKOlM Mepuog, MOHacTbIpc-
KYH TEppUTOpPUI0O 0O6HECNN KaMeHHOW orpagon.

In 1530-s the Treasury Chamber of the Ferapontov monastery
was built. It is one of the most ancient stone constructions of the
civil architecture of the 16th century which has come down to us
in the Russian North. It was destined to keep the documents of the
monastery. Its architecture is simple and monumental: massive walls,
small window openings don't’ have any framing.

In 1641 the church of St. Martinian was built. The parvis was
added to it in the mid 19th century. The outside composition of
the frescoes of 1502 on the outer wall of the Nativity of the Virgin
Cathedral is located in the arch opening of the northern wall of St.

Martinians church over his grave. A unique representation of not yet
canonized founders of the monastery Ferapont and Martinian has come down to us here.

The gate churches of Epiphany and St. Ferapont over the Holy Gates were built in 1650.
The churches were constructed over the two-bay main entrance to the monastery. It is a typical
example of the tent-shaped constructions of the 17th century, but it is notable for original and
picturesque composition of the building crowned with two well-proportioned hipped roofs.
Together with the Treasury Chamber adjoining them from the south they form the main front
of the Ferapontov monastery. The interior of the churches is quite peculiar. They are united into
one small rectangular volume, which is elongated in the direction from the north to the south,
and divided by an arch inside. The hipped roofs are raised over the center ofthe building without
any connection with the vaulting system in the church. Their weigh is transmitted to the walls by
means of cleverly arranged unloading arches. One cannot find this method anywhere else.

There are covered two-tiered galleries with a built-in bell-tower in the center going from the
Cathedral to the refectory. The bell-tower was constructed in 1680-s. This three-tiered bell-tower
belongs to a rare type of belfries with a square tier of bells and a tetrahedral hipped roof. It has 17
bells. There is a unique mechanism of the striking clock of 1638 in the tent-shaped roof.

In the 19th century when there was a parish there, the territory of the monastery was
surrounded with a stone wall.
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[OPULKUMA MOHACTbIPb

The Goritsky convent

Ha BbicOkOM 6epery peku LLIeKCHbI,
HblHe Bonro-banTtuiickoro BogHoro nyTu,
B 7 Kunometpax oT Kupunnosa pasmec-
TWUACA KOMMNEKC BOCKpPECEHCKOro AeBuyb-
ero opuukoro moHacTbIpd, NpeacTasnf-
tolero coboi apXMTEKTYPHbIA aHcam6b
XVI-XIX BekoB. MOHacTbIpb 6bls1 0OCHOBAH
B 1544 roay EdpocuHbeit CTapuykoi, cyn-
pyroi nocnegHero yaenbHOro KHA3s AHA-
pea CTtapuukoro, ceiHa MsaHa Ill. Y Edpo-
cuHby CTapuuKoli 6biin macTepckue, rae
N3roTOBNANNCH WUCKYCHble NPOU3BefeHUs:
WNTbIE 30/I0TOM U CepebpoM MnawaHuLbl,
nefneHbl M nNokposa. B otanuue ot Kupun-
nosa n ®epanoHToBa C UX OOLWEXUTENb-
HbIM YCTaBOM, 3[leCb Ka)k[jas HacenbHuLa
nmena CcO6GCTBEHHbIE CPeACTBa, KENbi U
Be/la X034/CTBO B COOTBETCTBUY CO CBOUM
poctaTkoM. BXVII Beke B MOHACTbIpe 66110
okono 70 cTapul, cpefu APYrux ceBepHbIX
obuTeneli OH BbIAENANCA MHOTONOACTBOM.

FoOpuUKNA  >XEHCKNiA MOHaCTbIpb
- 0fHa M3 camblX BblJAKLWUXCH XEHCKNX
obuTenelt Ha Pycu. 3gecb 0TObIBANM CCbiN-
Ky [ABe >eHbl lBaHa [po3Horo - AHHa
KontoBckas (cTapuua-uapuua Lapbs) u
Mapus Haraa, maTb uapesuya AmMutpus.
B Hayane XVII Beka - poyb bopuca lMNogy-
HoBa (uapeBHa KceHus) u KHATMHA M.H.
Uepkacckaa c njemMaHHUKOM Mwuxannom,
6yoyWMUM LapeM - OCHOBOMOMOXHUKOM
AnHAcTMM POMaHOBBLIX W, BO3MOXHO, €ro
MaTb - WHOKMHA Mapda (UN.U. Munoc-
naeckas). C 1739 no 1741 rofbl B CTeHax
MOHacTbIpa Xuna E.A. [lonropykosa - He-
Becta [leTpa Il, cocnaHHas BMNocneAcTBUM
B bepesos.

FopuLKKNii >KeHCKUIA MOHAcTbIpb. MouyToBas 0OTKPbITKa. Havyano XX Beka
Goritsky convent. Postcard. Early 20"" century

KonokonbHs. BockpeceHckuii co6op
Bell-tower. Resurrection cathedral

v LlepkoBb BBegeHus
Church ofthe Presentation ofthe Virgin to the temple

On the high bank of the Sheksna River, nowadays of the Volga-Baltic waterway, 7 kilometers far from Kirillov there is a complex of the
Goritsky convent of the Resurrection which represents an architectural ensemble ofthe 16th- 19" centuries. The convent was founded in 1544
by Evphrosiniya Stariskaya, a spouse ofthe last appanage prince Andrei Starisky, ason of lvan Ill. Evphrosiniya Stariskaya had workshops where
wonderful embroideries were made: shrouds embroidered in gold and silver, veils and covers. Unlike the Kirillo-Belozersky and Ferapontov
monasteries with the communal charter, here each nun had her own means, cell and kept house in accordance with her own income. In the
17thcentury about 70 nuns lived in the convent. Among other northern monasteries and nunneries it stood out for a great number of people.

The Goritsky convent is one of the most remarkable nunneries in Russia. Two wives of lvan the Terrible - Anna Koltovskaya (Daria as a
nun) and Maria Nagaya, mother of tsarevich Dmitry, were exiled there, and in the beginning ofthe 17thcentury - daughter of Boris Godunov
(tsarevna Ksenia) and princess M.N. Cherkasskaya with her nephew Mikhail, future tsar and founder ofthe Romanov dynasty, and probably,
his mother - nun Martha (I.I1. Miloslavskaya). From 1739 till 1741 E.A. Dolgorukova, bride of Peter I, exiled later to Berezov, had lived in the
convent.






Mogo6HO ApyrMm MoHacTbipaMm, [opuukuin Boc-
KPECEHCKNA MOHACTbIpb MEPEXUN AAUTENbHbIA Meprnoj
ynagka B XVIII Beke. B Hauvane XIX Beka MOHacTbipb
BO3poauncsa 6narofaps aHeprum cBOeil HOBOW HacToA-
TenbHULUbl MaBpukuu XogHeBoi. OHa BBefla B MOHAaCThI-
pe 06LWeXUTeNbHbIA yCTaB M CyMena BbIX/IONOTaTb eMY
[JOMONMHUTENbHbIE NbroThbl. B 3TOT nepuof yncno cectep
pocturano 400 yenosek. Mpu Heli 661NN NOCTPOEHBI NOY-
TV BCe CyllecTBylOLWMe CTPOEHMA, orpaja, U MOHacTbIpb
npnobpen CoBPeMeHHbIN 061UK.

Mocne peBONOLUUM MOHACTbIPb He cpa3y MpekpaTun
CBOE cylecTBOBaHMe, a 6bi1 3aKpbIT Anwsb B 1930 1. Moc-
nefHAa urymeHbs 3ocuma 6bina 6poweHa B THOPbMY U
paccTpensHa, penpeccusamM NoABeprincb U gpyrme MmoHa-
XWHWU. 1o 1974 1. HA TEPPUTOPUN MOHACTbLIPS pasmeLlan-
cs 4OM MHBanuWAoB. B 1974 r. apXMTeKTYpPHbIA aHCaM6Nb
Fopuykoro mMoHacTbipa cTan ¢uananom myses, B 1997
I. Ha ero TeppuTOpMUM cTana BO3POXKAATbCA MOHaLlecKas
XWU3Hb, 3aKpensieHHas B 1999 rogy opuanyeckum craTy-
COM MOHaLUEeCKOW 06 MHbI.

B HacTosllee BpeMS LEHTPOM MOHACTbIPCKOIO aH-
cam61a ABNAETCA XXMBONUCHAA rpynna pasHoBPeEMEHHbIX
KyNbTOBbIX MocTpoek XVI - nepBoii nonoBuHbl XIX Be-
KOB 13 cobopa BockpeceHUs, OKPY>XXEHHOT0 npuienamu,
M CTOAILLErO PALOM C HUM Tpouukoro cobopa. MpumepHo
B KU/ioMeTpe OT opMLKOro BOCKpPECeHCKOro MoOHacTbIps
n3-noj 3emMan 6beT poAHMK, YyfecHOe OTKPbiTME KOTO-
poro cocToanoch 26 UOHA, B ieHb Npa3fHOBAHNSA UKOHbI
TuxBUHCKOI Boxuneit Matepu. B 3TOT AeHb NMPONCXOANT
TOPXECTBEHHOe 6OrocnyXeHne M KPecTHbIR X04 Ha uc-
TOYHUWK, FAe NPOBOAUTCA BOLOCBATHbLIA MonebeH. Mpw
nrymeHbe MaBpuKnUKN Haf UCTOYHUKOM Oblfia COOpYXKeHa
fepeBsiHHAA 4acoBHA. OT UCTOYHUKA K MOHACTbIPIO 6bin
npoBefieH BOAOMNPOBOJS W3 fLepeBAHHbIX Tpy6, 06epHY-
TbiX 6epecToil, KOTOpbI hparMeHTapHO COXpaHuAcs A0
HalWunx gHeN.

Mo cTeHaMn MOHacTbIpsa 6bla He6obLWwas cno6oa-
Ka, r4e XXUNW LepKOBHbIA MPUYT U CTOPOXA, U NPU Hell
6bln NepeB03 vepes peky LLekcHy.

Like other monasteries, the Goritsky convent
went through a long period of decline in the 18thcen-
tury. In the beginning of the 19thcentury the convent
revived thanks to the efforts ofa new Mother Superior
Mavrikiya Khodneva. She established the communal
charter in the convent and managed to obtain addi-
tional benefits for it. At that period there were up to
400 nuns. Almost all existing buildings and walls were
constructed under this Mother Superior, and the con-
vent acquired its modern appearance.

The convent was closed not immediately after the
revolution, but only in 1930. The last Mother Superior
Zossima was thrown in prison and shot. Other nuns
were also subjected to repressions. Till 1974 there was
a house for invalids on the territory of the convent. In
1974 the architectural ensemble of the Goritsky con-
vent became a branch ofthe museum. In 1997 monas-
tic life began to revive there which in 1999 received
the legal position of the female community.

Nowadays the centre of the ensemble is the pic-
turesque group of the religious buildings of the 16th
- the first half of the 19th centuries: the Resurrection
cathedral with side-chapels and the Trinity Cathedral
situated near it. Approximately at a distance of one
kilometer from the Goritsky Convent there is a spring
which was miraculously discovered on the 26thof June,
on the feast of the Tikhvin icon ofthe Mother of God.
On this day a solemn church service is performed
and a religious procession goes from the convent to
the spring for the blessing of water. Under Mother
Superior Mavrikiya a wooden chapel was built over
the spring. The water supply made of wooden pipes
wrapped up with birch-bark, was laid on from the
spring to the convent. Partly it has come down to us.

Near the convent walls there was a small settle-
ment where the parish clergy and watchmen lived,
and there was a ferry across the Sheksna River there.
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FopuuKuii >)K eHCKMA MOHAaCTbIpb. MoyToBas OTKpblTKa. Hayano XX B.
Goritsky convent. Postcard. Early 20™ century

FopuLyKNit XXeHCKUIA MOHACTbIpb. Pocnuch BeCTUG0O NS ADXUMAHAPUYbUX Kennii
Kupunno-benosepckoro MmoHacTbipsa. 1838-1840-e rr.

Goritsky convent. Wall-painting in the hall of the Father Superior$ house in

the Kirillo-Belozersky monastery. 1838-1840-s






Huno-Copckaa nycTbiHb
The Nilo-Sorsky hermitage

B 16 kunometpax ot Kupunno-benosepckoro MoHacTbIps, B
NecHoMm, 6010TUCTOM MeCTe pacnofioxeH aHcam6ab Huno-Cop-
CKOWM NYCTbIHW.

McTopua MOHACTbIpA TeCHO CBA3aHa C JIMYHOCTbK €ro
ocHoBaTens Huna Copckoro (1433-1508), 04HOr0 M3 OCHOBOMO-
NIOXXKHUKOB HecTaXaTenbctBa. MNManoMHU4yecTso 13 cteH Kupun-
no-benosepckoro moHacTelpa B KOHCTAHTMHOMOMbL M Ha A@OH
ybeanmno ero B npeumyuiecTBax “CKUTCKOW” co3epuaTenbHOMR
Xu3Hu. Mo Bo3BpawieHun, okono 1480 rofa, oH yganuaca Ha
peuky Copy, rge nonbiTancs BONAOTUTL CBOW maean.

YCTaHOBNEHHbIA 34ecb KPecT U MNOCTPOeHHble Hunom
YaCOBHA U Kenbs NONOXWUIN HAYano O4HOMY U3 NepBbIX PYCCKUX
ckutoB. MNocnegoBatenn Huna cenunucb Hefaneko OT yyuTens,
CTpOSA CBOU OTAeNbHble Kenbn. Hun Copckuii nepenncbiBan KHU-
rm, yyacTBoBaj B UAeHbIX cnopax. Ero ronoc coirpan Hemanyo
po/fib B peleHnn BONPOCOB Ha LepKOBHbIX Cobopax 1490, 1503
rogos. Mpu xn3HW Huna Ha HacbiNHOM XonMe 6blna NocTpoe-
Ha nepBas UepkKoBb CpeTeHUs U LepkoBb Epuma CupuHa. Mpu
OCHOBaTene NyCcTblHW BCe CTPOEHUA O6biNN AepeBAHHbIMU. Jlec
Ha ee TeppuTOpPUYK He Bbipybancs.

B XVII Beke 3aecb 6bino ABe UepkBuM M 12 Kenuii. B 1641
rogy Haj 3aXOpOHeHWeM OCHOBaTensd CKMTa BO3Be[eHa LepKoBb
TpeTbero obpeteHuns YecTHoli rnaBbl VloaHHa Mpegteun.

B koHue XIX - Hayane XX BEKOB B NMYCTbIHU Xunu 130 yenosek,
13 HMX 50 MOHaxoB 1 NoCcNyWHUKOB. MycTbiHb MMena okono 300
LecATUH 3eMnun.

O6uTenb 6bla 3akpbiTa B 1924 rogy. MocTpoikn Y cneHcko-
ro ckuta pasobpanu, a loaHHO-TIpeATeUEHCKUA CKUT Cropen B
1946 r. B HacToswee Bpema Huno-Copckas nycTblHb NpeAcTaBs-
naeT cob60i apXUTEKTYpHbIA aHCcambb cepefuHbl XIX - Havana
XX BeKOB. X0OpoLWO cOXpaHunacb MOHacTbipcKas orpaga c uep-
KoBbt0 lMokpoBa boropoauubl U yrnobiMuM GallHAMKW, apxue-
pelicknin fom. CoxpaHunacb W 4acTb LLepKOBHOMO0 MMYLLECTBa,
nepegaHHas B 1920-e n 1930-e rogbl B My3eil. B Kupunno-beno-
3epCKOM My3ee-3anoBeflHUKE XPAHATCA BNACAHMLA WU YEeTKU U3
BEpPOMIOXbEW WepCcTH, MO NpejaHuto, npuHagnexaswue Huny
COpCKOMY, MKOHbI, KHUTW, YaCTb LLePKOBHOW yTBapu.

~ Huno-Copckas nycTblHb.
Pocnuce BecTublong Apxu-
MaHApnYbUX Kenuit Kupun-
no-6eno3epckoro MoHacT bl-
ps. 1838-1840-err.

Nilo-Sorsky hermitage.
Wall-painting in the hall of
the Father Superiors house
in the Kirillo-Belozersky
monastery. 1838-1840-s

The ensemble ofthe Nilo-Sorsky hermitage is situated 16 kilometers offthe Kirillo-Belozersky monastery
in the forest marshland. The history of the monastery is closely connected with its founder St. Nil Sorsky
(1433-1508), one of the founders of «<non-possessors’ movement». His pilgrimage from the Kirillo-Belozersky
monastery to Constantinople and the Mount Athos convinced him ofthe advantages of «secluded» meditative
life. When he returned in about 1480 he retired to the river Sora where he tried to embody his ideal.

The cross established there, the chapel and the cell built by St. Nil began one of the first Russian
hermitages. St. Nils followers settled down near the teacher, constructing their own cells. St. Nil Sorsky
copied books, participated in ideological disputes. He played a considerable role in the solution of issues on
the church council in 1490 and 1503. During his lifetime the first church of the Presentation of Christ to the
temple and the church of St. Ephraim the Syrian were built on the artificial mound. Under the founder all the
constructions were wooden. The territory of the hermitage was not deforested.

In the 17thcentury there were two churches and 12 cells there. In 1641 the third church of the Finding
of St. John the Baptist’s head was erected over the grave
of the founder.

In the late 19th- 20thcenturies 130 people lived in
the hermitage, among them - 50 monks and lay brothers.
The hermitage possessed about 825 acres of land.

It was closed in 1924. The buildings of the small
Assumption hermitage were dismantled, and the
hermitage of St. John the Baptist burned down in 1946.
Nowadays the Nilo-Sorsky hermitage represents an
architectural ensemble ofthe mid 19th - beginning ofthe
20thcenturies. The wallswith the church ofthe Intercession
of the Virgin, corner towers and the archbishops house
have come down to us. The surviving part of the church
property was handed over to the museum in 1920-s and
1930-s. In the Kirillo-Belozersky museum-reserve there
is a hair-shirt made of camel’ hair and a rosary which
according to the legend belonged to St. Nil Sorsky, icons,
books, some part of the church plate.

A Voanno-NpegTeuencknit cknt, XIX sek

Small hermitage ofSt. John the Baptist.
19" century
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